PHONE %035 390-309G69 n GENE MILFORD

Milford Pipe & Supply Co.

P, O, BOX 427
TATUM, NEW MEXICO 88267

3=-29-73
J.H. Connine Jr. Re., Fissom State # 1 Well
402 First Nat'l Bank Bldg. Chavarop Field
Midland, Texas 79701 Chaves “o, N.M.

Dear Jim,

dave just learned this date from Charlie Snow that He
only sent me a copy of the plugging affidavit enclosed
herewith,

I was under the impression that he was to forward you a copy
of the rgport and that you would file the necessary forms
with the “onservation Commission, as I do not have the files

or enough information to complete the filing.

Since Neither of us has filed, would apvreciate it if you would
please do the filing. The plugging was withessed by renresentatives
of the Commission, Mud was used between plugs and well was

plugged in accordance with rules set forth bv the Commission,

Thanks,

Gene Milford



